Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Lee, Nathan [nlee@craworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 10:19 AM

To: Bob Clark-Riddell; gurinder grewal

Cc: Espino Devine, Catalina; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: Chevron Facility 91851 - 451 Hegenberger Road, Oakland
Categories: Red Category

Nevdeep,

Below is a schedule of the activities related to the soil borings.

Tomorrow August 9, 2012 starting at 8:30 am — a geophysical survey will be conducted onsite to locate any utilities. We
will use tape on the floor to mark the location of any utilities we may find inside the station building. If you could please
leave the tape in place until after we complete the borings, it would be appreciated. We will remove the tape from the
floor once the drilling activities are completed. Outside the building, spray paint will be used to mark the locations of any
utilities.

Thursday August 16, 2012 and Friday August 17, 2012 starting at 7:am — We will conduct the soil borings. We would like
to start with the borings inside the station building. Once the borings inside the building are complete we will start the
borings outside the building.

Thanks,

Nathan Lee, P.G.

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608

Phone: 510.420.3333
Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.385.2499

Email: nlee@CRAworld.com




